

COLLABORATORS							
	TITLE :						
	TextLoaderNG - Releas	se V2.0 documentation					
ACTION	NAME	DATE	SIGNATURE				
WRITTEN BY		August 24, 2022					

REVISION HISTORY							
NUMBER	DATE	DESCRIPTION	NAME				

# **Contents**

1	Text	LoaderNG - Release V2.0 documentation	1
	1.1	TextLoaderNG - Release V2.0 documentation	1
	1.2	Auf gehts!	2
	1.3	Goil da sin se ja widda	2
	1.4	Tja so isses halt	3
	1.5	Fuck	3
	1.6	Fuck	4
	1.7	Na geht die Pest ab???	8
	1.8	Was bringt die Zukunft?	9
	1.9	Prefs	9
	1.10	Probleme Ochnöö	9
	1.11	Features (Viehtschaß)	10
	1.12	Was wird gebraucht?	12
	1.13	Getestet? - Aber sicher doch!	12
	1.14	Fragen zum Programm	13
	1.15	Beschreibung des Programms	14
	1.16	The Messages	14
	1.17	Menü	15
	1.18	Editor	17
	1.19	Converting the text	18
	1.20	Convert a document	18
	1.21	Speichern	18
	1.22	ClipBoard	19
	1.23	Rexx	19
	1.24	Mein kleiner Lebenslauf	19
	1.25	Filetypes	27
	1.26	Shaveware-Demo Version	27
	1.27	Für wen? Warum? Weshalb?	28
	1.28	Klar doch	28
	1.29	Installer	29

# **Chapter 1**

# TextLoaderNG - Release V2.0 documentation

## 1.1 TextLoaderNG - Release V2.0 documentation

```
TextLoaderNG Version 2.0 B10 Date: 10.AUG.1999
              ______
       UPDATE FOR V1.0 - 1.2x & 2.0bx!
         Produced by Jochen Grus and Pascal Gisin
                     © 1997-99 by Force/DarkSide
                  Contact:
               Jochen.Grus@Rhein-Main.Net
               - GERMANY -
           or
               PGisin@Nextron.ch
                        - Swiss -
                                Read it! <<<
               Get new Updates and other Software from Pascal Gisin's HOMEPAGE \ \ \ \ \ \ 
                  on:
                      www.nextron.ch/~force/
Send Keyfile-Orders to: PGISIN@NEXTRON.CH
Send Bug-Reports or Questions for the TLNG to:
   Jochen.Grus@Rhein-Main.Net
```

```
(If you want new filters please send two different documents!)

PS: Best resolution for this Guide min.: 1024*768!

Freely Distributable w/all files intact! coz it's SHAREWARE
```

# 1.2 Auf gehts!

TextLoaderNG Version 2.00 - 10.Aug.99

Why?

Features

What did i need ?

-> Instructions
You should try this first...

Registration

Copyrights

Last Changes !!!

You should not try this version if you have a keyfile from a FTP site.

# 1.3 Goil da sin se ja widda...

\_\_\_\_\_\_

Orders and Questions!

Jochen.Grus@Rhein-Main.Net or

PGISIN@NEXTRON.CH

You can order the Keyfilefor 20 DM outside Europe or inside

```
You must pay 20 DM if you order the Key via mail.

E-Mail adress: Jochen.Grus@Rhein-Main.Net or: PGISIN@NEXTRON.CH

Get new Updates and other Software from Pascal Gisin's HOMEPAGE on:

www.nextron.ch/~force/

Send Keyfile-Orders to: PGISIN@NEXTRON.CH

Send Bug-Reports or Answers for the TLNG to:

Jochen.Grus@Rhein-Main.Net

(If you want new filters please send two different documents!)

You will get than an keyfile to use the SAVE FUNCTIONS !!!
```

# 1.4 Tja so isses halt

I needed a Hex-Converter, coz my old program didn't worked under OS3.1 and 68060.

I tested all converters from the AmiNet but the result wasn't good enough for me. I need to translate whole files to HEX and not only one character...

So i used the TextLoader coz there where already the parts what i needed...

After finished the HEX converter i founded out that all other things are so easy and i started with the rest...

### 1.5 Fuck

Faster filter/converter code...

Goto ->

Last Changes !!!

### 1.6 Fuck

```
INFO:
Changes to V1.01 - AmiNet version
- Faster filter/converter code...
- Removed BUG (Aaarghh) from the Toolbox...
  When the toolbox was on and you type j or n
  the program quits... (Fuck)
Changes to V1.10
- Finished Word8 filter.
- Faster filters for Word7 and Word8
- RTF filter
- ANSI filter
Changes to V1.11
- Added Clipboard to TLNG
- Added RexxPort
- Added Upper and LowerCase
Changes to V1.12
- Fixed locale problem
  TLNG started only with the german locales...
  !Thanks to Joe Solinsky for the bug report!
- Added Preferences to the menu
  Now you can select the pathes/files for:
  Viewer, Viewer (PPacker), Helpguide and Rexxmodules.
- Fixed Help menuitem (see above)
- Fixed Load Picture and Picture (PP) menuitems (see above)
- Fixed Lower/Uppercase
```

- Added empty Rexx menuitems for users...

Changes to V1.13-15

- Added Word6 for MAC filter
- Added "Find classes" to the converter module
- Changed the menu "Converter"

The subitem "Word 6-8 & Amiga" will replace all old subitems of the Word and the Amiga filters.

If you don't know which kind your document is try first this menuitem.

If the class/datatype is not supported it will not convert it.

Supported types are: Word6 (WIN/MAC), Word7 & 8 (WIN), FinalWriter (5&97), WordWorth & AmiWriter.

For all other types you still must use the other subitems, coz i didn't have for these modules text examples to get the right type of file. (Like WPerfect, Word for Dos etc.)

- Changed Save menu
- Menus now font sensetive
- Changed some requesters and the editor window to be compatible to VisualPrefs

Thanks to Marko Seppänen for the bug report

- Removed very ugly bug from converting documents. (English locale only)

I forgot to set a buffer and with no buffer TLNG quits.

Thanks to Robin Brookes for the bug report.

Changes to V1.16

- Add "Set Editorfont" to the menu.

At the start TLNG will read your fonts.prefs if the selected font is not 11pt and not proportional it will change to Topaz 11. With the new menuitem you could change this to a font you like, with the limitations above. You should select f.e. XEN or a font from the ThinXXX family (f.e Thin711).

- Finished filters for WordPerfect5 DOS and 5.x.

If you found some Ä's at the text these are only some textfunctions like bold, i can't remove this coz otherwise i will get trouble with the german version...

- Renamed meunitem Word 6-8 & Amiga to PC & Amiga.

Supported types are: Word6 (WIN/MAC), Word7 & 8 (WIN), WordPerfect 5.0 Dos & 5.x, FinalWriter (5&97), WordWorth and AmiWriter.

Changes to V1.20-2x

- New Interface
- New functions
- Clock module
- Font module

  Now you can change the font and the size for the editor...
- New SysInfo module
- Now you can change the Editor background color
- Locales It is now really easy to create a new language for the TLNG2 Just edit/change the file TLNG/Locale/English. Don't edit the German locale!
- New Palette module
- New Search Requester
- New Search&Replace Requester
- New internal WWorth Rexx module
- Changed the Rexx User menus.

  The selected rexx script will placed at the menu...

Changes to V2.0 Beta5

- Added new menuitem: Icon Help Enable or disable the help for the icon buttons.
- Fixed some layout problems when using VisualPrefs!
- Fixed Search bug
- Added Line counter
- Changed the max. buffer for the converter modules.
- Locale support finished!
- some internal code changes...
- Removed some unused code...

Changes to V2.0 Beta6

- New Palette modul This will replace the menuitems: Editor-/Fontcolors Following colors can be changed: Editorbackground, Editorfont, Highlightcolor and the TLNG background.. - Search changed... (word will be marked) - Changed the position of the clock. - New menuitem: Refresh You will need this item, if you changed the TLNG background. - New menuitem: Remove HTML code This will remove all (?) HTML codes from the text. - New menuitem: HTML/GFX to PGS3 You can send the Text & GFX to PageStream3. It is still under construction!!! Pagestream must be running. An empty document must be open and the cursorposition must be set, if not only the graphics will be inserted... - Bug removed from FinalWriter.rexx - Cut&Paste bug removed! - Some changes made on marking the text - ScreenMode If you get problems with the selected screenmode, delete the file TLNG.screen... - WWorth import filter - New Iconhelp (Bubblehelp) Changes to V2.0 Beta7 - WordWorth7 Export Filter This will save your document as WordWorth7 document! I don't know if this filter is working with older versions

of WWorth, if so please let me know...

Changes to V2.0 Beta8

```
- Changes on "Remove HTML code"
- Changes on "Crypt Text"
  First you must type an password for crypting the document...
  For uncrypting the the document, you will need this password...
and some other things...
Changes to V2.0 Beta9
- Changed Code and the Rexx module for sending text to FW97.
- Removed bug form "Mark all" (COPY)
 Didn't work with the clipboard.
- Icon Prefs.
  You can use now different icons for the TLNG.
  The size of the new icons must be 21x18
- HTML/GFX to FinalWriter. (Test)
  This will send a loaded HTLM document with layout to FW97.
  -Head, title, bold, italic, underline, center, left and right are
  -The graphic import is not finished yet, so not all pictures
   will be loaded and the position of the pictures is not working
  now...
- CHANGED KEYCODES!!!
  THERE IS A KEYFILE ON SOME FTP SITEZ!
  DON'T TRY THIS KEYFILE WITH THIS VERSION!
```

WARNING

\_\_\_\_\_

YOU COULD LOST SOME DATA ON YOUR BOOTPATITION!!!

# 1.7 Na geht die Pest ab???

- The program runs really nice on my 060'...

# 1.8 Was bringt die Zukunft?

```
Future releases?
```

- More filter if needed !!!

### 1.9 Prefs

Viewer - Select a viewer program like CyberView, MultiView etc.

ViewerPP - It must be PPMore (PowerPacker format)

HELP - Select the TextloaderNG.Guide (German or English)Language - Select the language from the TLNG/Locale directory

AGuide - Select the path/program to view guides.

User\_x - Select a new rexx script, the selected file will be placed

at the Rexxmenu...

After quitting the prefs the TLNG will reset to the new settings.

## 1.10 Probleme Ochnöö...

```
_____
     Not really Problems:
______
- Bug at Version 1! (AmiNet)
 goto
               Last Changes !!!
               for more informations...
- EditorFont!!!
 If you can't read the text or you can't edit at the cursor
 position you selected an wrong font...
 Try fonts like: Topaz, XEN, XCourier, Clean, Thin611 etc.
- Bug when running with HF-Math-Libs and the TLNG.Key!!!
 The TLNG.Key is not valid if you have installed this
 libs...
 I can't stop this problem, coz the problem is the math.library
 it can't count f.e. 20000000000-1!
```

# 1.11 Features (Viehtschaß)

```
Features:
______
English:
_____
Import Filter for:
- Word 5.0 DOS §
- Word 6.0 DOS §
- Word 4.0 DOS §
- Word 5.0 MAC (Rel1)
- Word 5.1 MAC (Rel2)
- Word 6.0 WIN (rel5)
- Word 7 (rel6)
   * Format will be holded.
     but not, if somebody uses a special keycode.
     TAB's can't be set right, because if you take a look with
     a HEX-Editor to the texts you will see only one code for
     the TAB and nothing more. If you create a scalable TAB with
     f.e. Word than the TAB is still a TAB...
     If there was a graphics at the document you will get following
     lines at the picture position:
     Inserted picture blabla...
     If a line uses more than 250 characters the TLNG will split this
     line with " - " and will continue at the new line.
     Time to convert: between 10 & 25 seconds (depends on the size of the document \hookleftarrow
        )
     (68060)
- Word 8 (rel2)
  * see Word7
     Time to convert: between 10 & 25 seconds (depends on the size of the document \hookleftarrow
        )
     (68060)
- MSWorks 5.0
- WordPerfect 5.0 (Rel1)
- WordPerfect 5.x (Rel1)
- WordStar 5-7
- RTF (rel1)
- ANSI (rel1)
```

§ = Tested only with one document that means no guarantee if these filters really working... But why not.

I will need two documents with different texts to get the right textpositions and codes...

#### Amiga:

\_\_\_\_\_

- AmigaWriter 1.2 (rel4) Finished
  - \* Shit...

Sometimes they are using \$09 sometimes \$0B for the Return or the paragraphs and sometimes they using nothing for it.

If a line uses more than 250 characters the TLNG will split this line with a "-" and will continue at the new line.

- FinalWriter 5.0 & 97 (rel2) Finished
  - \* If there is an character at the start of a line or in a line than there was a special attribute...

Didn't work with older formats...

- WordWorth 5-7 (rel4) Finished
  - \* If there is an character at the start of a line or in a line than there was a special attribute...

If a line uses more than 250 characters the TLNG will split this line with - and will continue at the new line.

- ProText 5 & 6
  - $\star$  You can load these documents with the normal LOAD command or with the Converter, but than you must delete the first 10 lines...

(Converter: better format but it takes more time to load the text)

Converter: (rel4) Finished

- All kind of files/documents can be converted to a normal text, that means you will get only the readable part of the loaded file and no ÿpýñ etc.

\_\_\_\_\_

- !!! You can stop the CONVERTING with the button !!!
- !!! which is located at the left editorborder (X) !!!

\_\_\_\_\_\_

- Crypt & Uncrypt text
- Search&Replace

Export filters:

WordWorth7 ASCII FTXT HTML RTF

# 1.12 Was wird gebraucht?

```
What did i need?
-----
Min.:
----
Amiga, 68020, 4MB Memory, HD

Screenmode: >= 640*480

Better:
-----
68040,68060,PPC60x, more memory, more HD's & CD drive or more CD drives etc...

Workbench3.x (1.3-2.x ???)
```

### 1.13 Getestet? - Aber sicher doch!

Program tested:

#### Jochen:

- Einen AMIGA
- inkl. 68060/604
- PicassoII-Card
- CyberVision3D/PPCCGX
- With some HD space (24GB)
- With a little bit RAM (128+2)
- AGA-Modes
- CyberGraphX Version 2.2x
- With CyberGraphX Version 3.x 4.x
- SyncMaster 20'
- With MagicMenu V2.xx, MultiCX, VisualPrefs etc.

#### Pascal:

- Amiga600: 2mb Chip-Ram, 8mb Fast-Fram, 400mb HDe,'030 CPU 40 Mhz, 2. Diskdrive, Epson Stylus ColorII, Bahn Boostar Highscreen v33.6 Modem, Digitizer,

\_\_\_\_\_\_

# 1.14 Fragen zum Programm

```
Questions:
_____
* Q:
 Which OS-Software was tested???
+ A:
 Workbench 3.1 (oh really?)
 Which Screenmodes wasn't testes?
+ A:
 ECS - (Why not! But with min. 8 Colors - hahaha
 - Tested! - Hm i know it... hehe)
* Q:
 Which Systems wasn't tested?
+ A:
 ECS or was it named ESCape AMIGA's (-> A2/3000... Grööl Kreisch)
  (Hello Killer...)
* Q:
 Which CPU's were tested???
+ A:
 68020 (16 Mhz & 2 MB Chip) zzz...
 68030 (40 Mhz A600) Huhu Pascal...
 68030 (25-30 Mhz A2000 & 8 MB 32-Bit Ram) Fuck... coz it's Killer's cpu...
 68030 (50 Mhz Blizzard & 16 MB 32-Bit Ram) Not bad...
 68040 Hmm - Why not?
  68060 (66 Mhz Blizzard & 64 MB 32-Bit Ram & 50 Mhz Cyberstorm & 32 MB &
        50 Mhz Cyberstorm & 82 MB 32-Bit Ram) Goil...
    604 (240 MHZ) - Yep...
```

\_\_\_\_\_\_

# 1.15 Beschreibung des Programms

TLNG Informations:

The Menu and now this one...

The ToolBox

Version Information

The Converter

The Messages

Demo Version

Tested?

Questions

Speed?

Problems?

Future?

33333333333

IMPORTANT!

!!! First check Prefs at the Preferences menu for the language, pathes etc!!!
Select the English-Guide and English for the locale

========

# 1.16 The Messages

The Messages:

\_\_\_\_\_\_

Converting XXXX Document...

-----

You will see this message at the windowtopborder when

```
you selected Convert XXXX...
```

Document XXXX converted...

\_\_\_\_\_

You will see this message at the windowtopborder when the document is finished with converting...

There are much more Messages but i am too lazy to write it down, coz there is f.e. a message like "Do you want to abort..." and i think everybody knows than what this litte good looking requester want to say... (hehehe)

### 1.17 Menü

Copy...

Editormenu

```
Author
                          - About us...
                           - Load a ASCII/FTXT Text...
Load...
Buffer
                           - Change the Buffer to get more speed for the converter
                 Text-Converter ->
                                           - Different Filters for documents
                             goto:
                 Version Information
                 Features
                Load as HEX...
                                          - Load a file as HEX...
                  - Show a picture... ***
Load, Picture
Load Picture (PP)
                          - Dito
Insert Text...
                         - Insert a text file
                 Save ->
                Save BackUp
                                           - Save a BackUp to RAM:
                          - Print the document
Print
Quit
                           - <-
Text.
                           - Mark a line at the cursorposition
Mark...
                             (You can also doubleclick onto the line. Use the \ensuremath{\leftarrow}
                                Cursorkeys for
                              scrolling down or click once at the last line which \,\,\,\,\,\,\,\,\,
                                 you want to
                             select.)
Mark All...
                          - Mark the whole document
                          - Unmark the text
UnMark...
```

- Copy the marked lines

```
- Insert the copied lines
Insert...
Delete...
                        - Delete/Cut marked lines (The deleted text is still at \leftrightarrow
  the buffer)
______
Insert Newline
                        - <-
                        - <-
Insert paragraph
_____
Block ->
                        - Like mark but it will mark the block to the next empty \leftrightarrow
   line.
                        - Cursor to the end of the document
Cursor to Textend
                        - Cursor to the start of the document
Cursor to Textstart
                        - <-
Clear Document
                        - Delete a line at the cursor position
Delete line
UNDO
                        - Brings back the last version of the document
Special
Textfunctions ->
  Trim Text
                        - Delete the unused spaces
  Center text...
                        - <-
                        - Text to the left
  Left...
                        - Text to the right
  Right...
_____
Insert date
                       Insert time
                       |- Insert Date/Time to the document
Insert Date&Time
                      _____
Text uppercase
                        - <-
                        - <-
Text lowercase
                        - <-
Line uppercase
Line lowercase
                        - <-
Convert to HEX...
                        - Change text to a HEX output
                        - Change the HEX-Text back to ASCII
Convert to ASCII...
_____
Insert HTML code
                       - Insert a simple HTML code to the text
                        - Remove all HTML codes from the text...
Remove HTML code
______
Crypt Text...
                        - This will crypt the document in unreadable format
                        - This will uncrypt the text...
Uncrtypt Text...
______
Show Endmarks...
                       - Show the endposition of a line...
Search
Search
                        - Search for a word
Continue search
                        - This will continue the search for the given word
Search&Replace
                       - Searches for a word and replace it with a new word
Rexx
```

More Info

Text to FinalWriter - Send the text to FinalWriter Text to PageLiner - Send the text to PageLiner Text to PageStream - Send the Text to PageStream Text to WordWorth - Send the text to WordWorth Text/GFX to PGS3 - Send (HTML) GFX/Text to PGS3 User\_1 - Rexxport for you own modules, select Prefs to load your module User 2 User\_3 to the menu... User\_4 !!!All programs accept Pageliner must be running!!! Preferences - Change the colors of Editorfont, Editorbackground etc. Palette Refresh - Refresh the TLNG mask. Screenmode - not finished yet! Buffer - Change the Buffer to get more speed for the converter Set Editorfont - Change the Editorfont to the font/size you want. The Fontrequester will start proportional fonts only first, to change this select the menuitem "only fixed width" (off). Prefs... - Preferences to change the path/file for locale, viewers, AmigaGuide and Rexxmodules. Following viewers tested: CyberShow, CyberWindow IBrowse, AGuide, VT-Show OnlineHelp - Start the Guide for the TLNG Start Help Icon Help - Switches off/on the icon help Statistic - Shows a statistic about the current document Document Show Clock - This will start the clock module. You can change it  $\leftrightarrow$ 

from

analog to digital.

SystemInfo - Shows informations about your system...

### 1.18 Editor

The ToolBox-Buttons:

- It is a Toolbox with OnlineHelp texts like on other Textprograms.

With this Toolbox you get the control over the most important commands. (like Open, Save etc.)

- For more information take a look at the OnlineHelp.

# 1.19 Converting the text

### 1.20 Convert a document

To convert a document you should try this first...

Following Formats are recognized:

Word6 (WIN/MAC), Word7 & 8 (WIN), WordPerfect 5.0 Dos & 5.x, FinalWriter (5&97), WordWorth and AmiWriter.

You should select DOS/WIN for Word6 and WordPerfect5 documents first and if this is not working try the MAC Version.

If there are still strange things happens maybe the document is a "inserted" format (Excel).

# 1.21 Speichern

```
ASCII - Save the text as Ascii

FTXT - Save the text as FTXT (Clipboard format)

ClipBoard - Save the text to the Clipboard

More Info

HTML - Save the text as HTML document
```

RTF - Save the text as RTF document

WordWorth7 - Save the text as WordWorth7 document

Overwrite - Overwrite the old file...

# 1.22 ClipBoard

Save the whole document to the clipboards. You can paste the clips to every other program which will work with the clipboard format.

(Shortcut: Amiga-v)

### 1.23 Rexx

#### Rexxmodule:

If somebody want to write a new rexx module, it's only important that the program uses cut&paste f.e. WordWorth:

OPTIONS RESULTS (Result)

ADDRESS "WORDWORTH.1" (Work with the program (here Wordworth). You will

find the address with programs like Scout or ARTM. On Scout click on Ports to get the addresses.)

PASTE 'ram:clipboards/0' (The rexx command Paste for WordWorth only)

Every program uses different names for the paste command f.e.

'pastetext' - Rexx command for PageStream

#### Pageliner:

If you have set the assignments at the user-startup for Pagestream you don't must start the PageLiner.

All other programs must be started before you choose the menuitem and they should use an own Public-Screen to find the address of the program.

### 1.24 Mein kleiner Lebenslauf

Textloader Version 1-7.9x CardWare-Version

Don't look at this guide for this...

```
Version 1.0 Beta 1-5 05/20.01.99
Changed Layout
- Diff. test versions for Pascal
Version 1.0 22.01.99
Changed Menu Layout
- Added RTF to the menu
- Added Testcode for HTML
- Added new a menu: Convert/Filter
Version 1.01/03 28.01.99
Filter for:
- Word 5.0 DOS §
- Word 6.0 DOS §
- Word 4.0 DOS §
- Word 5.0 MAC (Rel1)
- Word 5.1 MAC (Rel2)
- Word 6.0 WIN (rel5)
- Word 7 (rel6)
   * Format will be holded.
     but not, if somebody uses a special keycode.
     TAB's can't be set right, because if you take a look with
     a {\tt HEX-Editor} to the texts you will see only one code for
     the TAB and nothing more. If you create a scalable TAB with
     f.e. Word than the TAB is still a TAB...
     If there was a graphics at the document you will get following
     lines at the picture position:
     Eingebettetes Bild blabla...
     If a line uses more than 250 characters the TLNG will split this
     line with - and will continue at the new line.
     Time to convert: between 10 & 25 seconds (depends on the size of the document \hookleftarrow
        )
     (68060)
```

```
- Word 8 (rel2)
  * see Word7
     Time to convert: between 10 & 25 seconds (depends on the size of the document \hookleftarrow
     (68060)
- MSWorks 5.0
- WordPerfect 5.0 (Rel1)
- WordPerfect 5.x (Rel1)
- WordStar 5-7
- RTF (rel1)
- ANSI (rel1)
S = Tested only with one document that means no guarantee if these
    filters really working... But why not.
    I will need two documents with different texts to get the right
    textpositions and codes...
Amiga:
- AmigaWriter 1.2 (rel4) Finished
  * Shit...
    Sometimes they are using $09 sometimes $0B for the Return
    or the paragraphs and sometimes they using nothing for it.
    If a line uses more than 250 characters the TLNG will split this
    line with - and will continue at the new line.
- FinalWriter 5.0 & 97 (rel2) Finished
  \star If there is an character at the start of a line or in a line
    than there was a special attribute...
    Didn't work with older formats...
- WordWorth 5-7 (rel4) Finished
  * If there is an character at the start of a line or in a line
    than there was a special attribute...
    If a line uses more than 250 characters the TLNG will split this
    line with - and will continue at the new line.
- ProText 5 & 6
  * You can load these documents with the normal LOAD command
    or with the Converter, but than you must delete the first
    10 lines...
```

(Converter: better format but it takes more time to load the text) Converter: (rel4) Finished - All kind of files/documents can be converted to a normal text, that means you will get only the readable part of the loaded file and no ÿþýñ etc. Version 1.1 10.02.99 - Faster filter/converter code... Word6+7, AmiWriter and WordWorth - Removed BUG (Aaarghh) from the Toolbox... When the toolbox was on and you type j or n the program quits... (Fuck) - New Layout Version 1.1a 18.02.99 - Finished Word8 filter... Version 1.1b 22.02.99 - ANSI Filter This will strip all ANSI code from the document... - Faster Word7/8 filter Version 1.11 25.02.99 \_\_\_\_\_ - RTF Filter This will strip the RTF code from the document... - Fixed Replace error on Search&Replace - Fixe SystemInfo for TextLoaderNG English/Deutsch Version 1.11a 02.03.99 - Changed internal ClipBoards to Amiga Clipboards

If you copy or cut a part (the whole) document, than you can use this with other programs which

are also working with the clipboard device...

You also can insert clips from other programs.

This is for registered users only - for all others users only the internal clips are working.

- Added Save to Clipboards to the menu:

This will save the document to the Clipboards. You don't must mark the text and select copy...

#### Version 1.12 13.03.99

\_\_\_\_\_

- Added Rexxport to the TLNG

Send the text to FinalWriter, WordWorth, Pageliner and Pagestream3.

All programs accept Pageliner must be running...

- Added UpperCase and LowerCase to the menu...

Version 1.13 28.03.99

\_\_\_\_\_

- Fixed locale problem

TLNG started only with the german locales...

- Added Preferences to the menu

Now you can select the pathes for:

Viewer, Viewer (PPacker), Helpguide and Rexxmodules.

- Fixed Help menuitem (see above)
- Fixed View picture and picture (PP) menuitems (see above)
- Added empty Rexx menuitems for users...

#### Version 1.14/15 02.04.99

\_\_\_\_\_

- Added Word6 for MAC filter
- Added "Find classes" to the converter module
- Changed the menu "Converter"

The subitem "Word 6-8 & Amiga" will replace all old subitems of the Word and the Amiga filters.

If you don't know which kind your document is

try first this menuitem.

If the class/datatype is not supported it will not convert it.

Supported types are: Word6 (WIN/MAC), Word7 & 8 (WIN), FinalWriter (5&97), WordWorth & AmiWriter.

For all other types you still must use the other subitems, coz i didn't have for these modules text examples to get the right type of file. (Like WPerfect, Word for Dos etc.)

- Changed Save menu

#### Version 1.16 05.04.99

\_\_\_\_\_

- Menus now font sensetive
- Changed some requesters and the editor window to be compatible to VisualPrefs

(Requesters will changed in the near future again)

Thanks to Marko Seppänen for the bug report

- Removed very ugly bug from converting documents.

I forgot to set a buffer and with no buffer TLNG quits.

Thanks to Robin Brookes for the bug report.

#### Version 1.17-1.20 06.04.99

\_\_\_\_\_

- Add "Set Editorfont" to the menu.

At the start TLNG will read your fonts.prefs if the selected font is not 11pt and not proportional it will change to Topaz 11. With the new menuitem you could change this to a font you like, with the limitations above. You should select f.e. XEN or a font from the ThinXXX family (f.e Thin711).

#### Version 1.21 07.04.99

\_\_\_\_\_\_

- Finished filters for WordPerfect5 DOS and 5.x.

If you found some Ä's at the text these are only some textfunctions like bold, i can't remove this coz otherwise i will get trouble with the german version...

- Renamed meunitem Word 6-8 & Amiga to PC & Amiga.

Supported types are: Word6 (WIN/MAC), Word7 & 8 (WIN), WordPerfect

5.0 Dos & 5.x, FinalWriter (5&97), WordWorth and AmiWriter.

#### Version 2.0 17.04-01.05.99

\_\_\_\_\_

- New Interface
- New functions
- Clock module
- Font module

  Now you can change the font and the size for the editor...
- New SysInfo module
- Now you can change the Editor background color
- Locales

It is now really easy to create a new language for the TLNG2 Just edit/change the file TLNG/Locale/English. Don't edit the German locale!

- New Palette module
- New Search Requester
- New Search&Replace Requester
- New internal WWorth Rexx module
- Changed the Rexx User menus.

  The selected rexx script will placed at the menu...

### Version 2.0 Beta6 10.05.99

\_\_\_\_\_

- Added new menuitem: Icon Help Enable or disable the help for the icon buttons.
- Fixed some layout problems when using VisualPrefs
- Fixed Search bug
- Added Line counter
- Changed the max. buffer for the converter modules.
- Locale support finished!

#### Version 2.0 Beta7 15.05.99 - 10.06.99

\_\_\_\_\_

- New Palette modul

This will replace the menuitems: Editor-/Fontcolors

Following colors can be changed: Editorbackground, Editorfont, Highlightcolor and the TLNG background..

- Search changed... (word will be marked)
- Changed the position of the clock.
- New menuitem: Refresh

You will need this item, if you changed the TLNG background.

- New menuitem: Remove HTML code

This will remove all (?) HTML codes from the text.

- New menuitem: HTML/GFX to PGS3

You can send the Text & GFX to PageStream3.

It is still under construction!!!

Pagestream must be running. An empty document must be open and the cursorposition must be set, if not only the graphics will be inserted...

- Bug removed from FinalWriter.rexx
- Cut&Paste bug removed!
- Some changes made on marking the text
- ScreenMode

If you get problems with the selected screenmode, delete the file TLNG.screen...

- WWorth import filter
- New Iconhelp (Bubblehelp)

Version 2.0 Beta8 14.06.99 - 16.06.99

\_\_\_\_\_

- WordWorth7 Export Filter

This will save your document as WordWorth7 document!

I don't know if this filter is working with older versions of WWorth, if so please let me know...

Version 2.0 Beta9 19.06.99 - 21.06.99

\_\_\_\_\_

- Changes on "Remove HTML code"

# 1.25 Filetypes

Every character uses a HEX-Code f.e. \$20 = Space, if you know this code you will be able to convert the file to a readable file.

Some Programs like Word using a different code so i must give a new value to it...

Other Programs like AmiWriter using nothing.

WordWorth uses WTXT and a HEX value for a return...

etc.

WARE STUBER GOVER DE WARE LLI

MORE FILTER COULD BE MADE !!!

(I WILL NEED 2 DIFFERENT DOCUMENTS TO MAKE A NEW ONE...)

------

### 1.26 Shaveware-Demo Version

\_\_\_\_\_

### ABOUT SHAREWARE

\_\_\_\_\_

#### DEMOVERSION

========

The Demoversion is a Demoversion without a working Key... (AHA!)

The only difference between the Fullversion and the Demoversion is, that the Demoversion can't SAVE...

t.m. if the Key is ok, than the DemoVersion is no longer a DemoVersion than it's a Full-version...

And so i will call this version a Fulldemoversion.

(I love to write stupid things)

Order:

Registration

### 1.27 Für wen? Warum? Weshalb?

Ich: Fuck, Stöhn, na gut ich mach's...

Ich bin hier falsch - Kicher!

Das Programm wurde geschrieben, um einigen Leuten das Entpacken,
daß Lesen der File\_ID und das Repacken zu erleichtern.

History:
=======

Da sagte einer: Hui hab ich ne Menge an Daten und weiß nicht wie ich die bearbeiten soll...
Ich: Dann lösche Sie halt... (Kicher)

Er: Och Mensch, mach doch mal was nettes für mich...
Ich: Okay, ich formatiere deine Platte...

Er: (zittrige Sprache) Sei doch mal Ernst und Produktiv!

### 1.28 Klar doch...

An folgende Personen geht mein besonderer Dank, ohne dessen Hilfe dieses Projekt ebenso ausgesehen hätte... (Kicher!)

Martin, Michael, Gerald, Pascal, Gandalf, Dirk, Gerhard, Erhan, Marc, Slider, Ralf, Dieter, Peter, DeeCee, Bernd, Robin... Hm, wo war denn noch mal mein Namengeberbuch für Neugeborene???

and some other people...

#### 1.29 Installer

Noch einiges zum Deutschen Recht:

Installer and Installer project icon

(c) Copyright 1991-93 Commodore-Amiga, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Reproduced and distributed under license from Commodore.

INSTALLER SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS-IS" AND SUBJECT TO CHANGE; NO WARRANTIES ARE MADE. ALL USE IS AT YOUR OWN RISK. NO LIABILITY OR RESPONSIBILITY IS ASSUMED.

# The Installer script:

\_\_\_\_\_\_

3.00\_Diz-Explorer\_Installer (Nov-24-1997) 1.10\_TextLoaderNG\_Installer (FEB-09-1999)

If you want to use any part of this installer script you must ask us. If u also want to use parts of the TLNG.quide u must ask us...

Uf Deutsch: Der Text ist unverhältnismäßig goil geschützt. Er darf nicht ohne eine Hinterfragung abgeschrieben werden, auch auszugsweise nicht, es droht sonst eine auszugsweise Beeinträchtigung mit meiner Faust!

If somebody want to translate the guide to chinese or japanese than feel free to do it (yoh - hehehe)...

Wenn irgndwelch Fhlr (Grmatik) aufgetretn sin, bite ich dise zu entschldign, da dr Txt etwa um 1.00 Ur nachts geschribn wrde...

Außerdem sind wir doch alle etwas verwirrt wegen der neuen Rächtßschraybunck!